
 

MEMORANDUM 

 

 

TO:  Ald. Ronald D. Hart 

Chairman Public Works & Services Committee  

                                                                                                                                                                           

FROM: John Rooney 

  Asst. Comm. of Public Works/Engineering  

                                                                                                                                                                          

DATE: December 8, 2014 

                                                                                                                                                                          

SUBJECT: Change Order No. 1, Contract #20-07 (K7-023)  

  “2007 Local Road Improvement Program” 

  

   

Attached is Change Order No. 1 for the above mentioned contract.  This Change Order extends the 

completion date for the contract to August 3, 2007 for completion of Fourth Street bounded by 

Wisconsin Avenue and Lake Street.  Furthermore, failure to reach substantial completion by August 

3, 2007 will result in an increased liquidated damage penalty of $600.00 per day. 

 

No funding for this Change Order is necessary. 

 

Total funding for Contract #20-07 is as follows: 

 

  Original Contract Amount = $381,632.45 

  Change Order #1      

      Contract Amount to Date =$0.00 

 

 

This Contract was approved under Resolution No. #07-0145 of 4/4/07. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

RJP/ 

Attachment 

 

cc: Joy Hansche 

    File 
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City Hall 
730 Washington Ave. 
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